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From: Shalonda Hopkins o
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 8:32 AM , Z-/
To: CLK - Orders / Notices JD,\) . 0 g / 3

Cc: Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/7/2011 8:30:00 AM

Docket Number: 100408-WS

Filename / Path: 100408.order.101811.agenda.doc

ORDER AMENDING INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC'S
CERTIFICATE NOS. 387-W AND 331-S TO INCLUDE ADDITIONAL TERRITORY

Shalonda Hopkins R CO

Commission Deputy Clerk 1 ¥L F
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 481047)
Attachments: 08189-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/7/2011
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 515991)

Attachments: 07278-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/7/2011
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Marguerite McLean OO YORB - LWS

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, September 29, 2010 1:50 PM
To: Patti Daniel

Cce: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 100408-W$S

ok, thanks.

From: Patti Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 1:43 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS

This is the best docket title. Tks for checking
Application for amendment of Certificate Nos. 387-W and 331-S to extend water and wastewater
territory in Martin County by Indiantown Company, Inc.

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 1:35 PM

To: Patti Daniel

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Marguerite McLean; Bart Fletcher
Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS

Opps, | typed this so fast that I left out "can”. "can" you answer Marquerite's question below?"

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Wed 9/29/2010 1:29 PM

To: Patti Daniel

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Marguerite McLean; Bart Fletcher
Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS

Good aftemoon, Patti. Since this is a certification case, you answer Marquerite's question below. Thanks, Bart.

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wed 9/29/2010 11:40 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS

hey Marguerite,

Yes and yes.

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:28 AM
To: Andrew Maurey

9/29/2010
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Cc: Bart Fletcher
Subject: FW: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS

Andrew,

i understand Bart is out of the office until Friday. Can you confirm/answer my questions below
concerning a new docket just established ?

Marguerite.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:54 AM
To: Bart Fletcher

Subject: New IndianTown Docket 100408-WS

Bart,
Just for clarification,
and is it OK for the docket title to be as follows:

Application for amendment of Certificate Nos. 387-W and 331-S to extend water and wastewater
territory in Martin County by Indiantown Company, Inc.

instead of:

application for amendment of Certificate No. 387-W and 331-S to extend territory in Martin County by
Indiantown Company, Inc.

Thanks,
Marguerite.

9/29/2010
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Marguerite McLean

IOOYR -LOS

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, September 28, 2010 12:40 PM

To: Andrew Maurey 4 ' ,MINIS I R ATIVE
Cc: Bart Fletcher , '

Subject: RE: New indianTown Docket 100408-WS

great, thanks !

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:40 AM
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

do you want the ProgMod to be: B, 1, b !

and is it OK for the docket title to be as follows:

Application for amendment of Certificate Nos. 387-W and 331-S to extend water and wastewater
territory in Martin County by Indiantown Company, Inc.

instead of: S

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
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